From:  Malashenko, Elizaveta 1.
Sent: 11/14/2013 9:22:24 AM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)

Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: RE: Visit to the yard

Laura,

Thank youll Pm really flexible, but maybe you can give me a couple of suggestions | can take
to Saleena? Maybe one Monday afternoon and another Tuesday morning? My only constraint

is that | would need to be done by about 4 on Tuesday.

Coffee/l_unch/Movie soon?

Liza

Elizaveta Malashenko

Deputy Director

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability
Safety and Enforcement Division
California Public Utilities Commission
Phone: 415-703-2274

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2013 9:18 AM
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta .

Subject: RE: Visit to the yard
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mailto:LRDD@pge.com

Hi there!
Now checking on the yard visit. | feel certain it’s possible.

Do you want {o narrow this down a bit? Do you have a preferred day? Perhaps Monday?

From: Malashenko, Elizaveta |. [mailio:elizaveta. malashenko@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2013 12:45 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: Visit to the yard

Laura,

Hi! Hope you had a good trip to LA over the weekend.

| talked with Saleena about visit {0 "the yard" and we agreed to try for the week of Thanksgiving. She is
going to be out of school, so we could do something during the day. Would it be possible to do
something Monday, Tuesday or Wednesday that week?

Than youl!

Liza
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